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Union Receipt: 44123 - 22/23
Posted October 13, 2022 - 17:05 by tmathews21

30 Day waiver - PLEASE CHECK the box if you agree to waive your 30 day right:  Yes, I waive my rights to the 30 day period

Union Contact (verify correct user name):  tmathews21

Modified PSC Record: 

Initial PSC Record:  44123 - 22/23

Date Accessed:  October 13, 2022
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Choi, Suzanne (HRD)

From: dhr-psccoordinator@sfgov.org on behalf of jolie.gines@sfgov.org
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 2:28 PM
To: Gines, Jolie (TIS); ecassidy@ifpte21.com; WendyWong26@yahoo.com; wendywong26@yahoo.com;

tmathews@ifpte21.org; kschumacher@ifpte21.org; kpage@ifpte21.org; eerbach@ifpte21.org;
pkim@ifpte21.org; l21pscreview@ifpte21.org; Dere, Wilfred (TIS); DHR-PSCCoordinator, DHR (HRD)

Subject: Receipt of Notice for new PCS over $100K PSC # 44123 - 22/23

RECEIPT for Union Notification for PSC 44123 ‐ 22/23 more than $100k

The GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY ‐ TECHNOLOGY ‐‐ TIS has submitted a request for a Personal Services Contract (PSC)
44123 ‐ 22/23 for $7,535,600 for Initial Request services for the period 11/01/2015 – 10/31/2024. Notification of
30
days (60 days for SEIU) is required.

After logging into the system please select link below, view the information and verify receipt:

http://apps.sfgov.org/dhrdrupal/node/19290 For union notification, please see the TO: field of the email to verify
receipt. If you do not see all the unions you intended to contact, the PSC Coordinator must change the state back to
NOT READY, make sure the classes and unions you want to notify are selected and SAVE. Then VIEW the record and
verify the list of unions and emails. EDIT the document again , change the state back START UNION NOTIFICATION and
SAVE. You should receive the email with all unions to the TO: field as intended
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